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Wallingford, CT 06492 E > shobbs@megapath.com

Filed VIA EFIS

December 1, 2010
Steven C. Reed, Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission

P.O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re: File No TO-2011-0047: In the Matter of an Investigation into the Quality of
Wireline Telecommunications Services in the State of Missouri — Order
Requesting Information

Dear Mr. Reed:

Please accept this letter in response to the above-referenced Order on behalf
DIECA Communications, Inc d/b/a Covad Communications Company (“Covad”).

Covad does not own or maintain “telecommunications facilities” in Missouri as
that term is defined in RSMo, Section 386.020(52). .

Questions relating to this matter may be directed to me.

Sincerely,

Schula Hobbs

cc: Myron Couch (via email)



